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Ruth Nettles

From: Tonya Simpson [TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 3:26 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Bart Fletcher

Subject: KW Resort DK 070293-8U Refund Report

Attachments: _0303152245_001.pdf

a. F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP

2548 Blairstone Pines Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32301

PHONE: 877-6555

b. Docket No.: ©70293-SU; Application for increase in wastewater rates in Monroe County by K W
Resort Utilities Corp.

C. K W Resort Utilities Corp.

d. One 1 page letter/4 pages of attachments (5 total pages)
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CHRSTIAN W, MARCELLL, OF COUNSEL
(Lrcevsen v New York onrx)

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FIL 32399-0850

Re: K.W. Resort Utilities Corp.; 2007 Rate Case Filing; PSC Docket 070293
Qur File No. 34000.05

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached in accordance with the requirements of Commission Order No, PSC-09-0057-FOF-SU
and Commission Rule 25-30.360 is a refund report indicating the refunds that have been made, with
the following attachments as follows:

Attachment #1 - Showing the amount of money to be refunded, including interest calculation.

Attachment #2 - Showing customers that will be sent refund checks ($249.54) sent to the last
known address.

Attachment #3 - Showing customer accounts with credit applied ($38,534.56).
Any unclaimed funds will be credited to CIAC.

All credits due have been made in the bills issued on March 2, 2009. Since all required refunds
have now been made with only $249.54 outstanding in the form of refund checks, which have been
mailed, the Utility hereby requests that the Commission authorize the release of all escrowed monies
immediately. Any unclaimed refunds will be credited to CIAC. The Utility will file, in approximately
60 days, a report outlining the disposition of that $249.54. In the interim, the Commission should
authorize the release of all remaining escrowed funds.

If you have any questions in this regard, please let me know,

Sincerely,
ROSE, SUNDSTRQ

F. Marshall Deterding

FMD/tms For The Firm
ce: Ralph Jaeger, Esquire
Bart Fletcher
\Bﬁllia&n Smith, Jr., Esquire
oug Carter O0CUMENT s
PaulgDeChario, CPA OLUMENT NiMerg -DATE
John Wharton, Esquire { | 7 M 0 MAR -3 g
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KW RESORT UTILITIES CORP

REFUND REPORT /32009

REPORT #1
RATE CASE REFUND CALCULATION INCLUDING INTEREST

REPORT #2
CUSTOMERS THAT HAVE CLOSED ACCOUNTS WITH INTERIM RATE
CREDIT REFUND DUE THEM - CHECKS TO BE CUT

CUSTOMERS WITH CREDITS ON CURRENT ACCOUNTS

REPORT #3
REFUND CREDITS APPLIED TO ALL CUSTOMERS ACCOUNTS THAT
HAVE INTERIM RATE REFUNDS DUE

CALCULATION DIFFERENCE

$38,504.97

3249.54
$38,285.02

$38,534.56

-$20.55
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KW RESORT UTILITIES CORP
RATE CASE REFUND CALCULATION AMENDED @ 3/2/09 AVERAGE MONTHLY
MONTHLY INTEREST MONTHLY
DATE BILLED IN ADVANCE METERED/BILLED IN AMOUNT REFUND AMT INTEREST RATE INTEREST
OF CHG RESIDENTIAL ARREARS BILLED 1.85% RATE MODIFIER AMOUNT
9/30/2007  Cct Residential $51,085.53 $045.08 5.335% 0.00445 210
10/31/2007  Nov Residential Mutti/commerclai/effiuent $103,837.16 $1,920.09 4.885% 0.00407 7.76
11/30/2007 Dec Residential Muttifcommercial/effluant $103,782.53 $1,919.61 4,735% 0.00396 15.11
1273172007  Jan Residential Multi/commercialfeffluent $114,335.82 $2,115.21 4.865% 0.00405 23.67
1/31/2008  Feb Rasidential Multifcommercial/effluent $115,805.05 $2,142.39 4.030% 0.0033¢ 26.79
2/28/2008  March Resldential Multilcommercial/effluent $110,766.81 $2,048.56 3.085%  0.00257 25.87
%/31/2008  April Residentiaf Muitifcommercialefflusnt $109,374.77 $2,023.43 2.880% 0.00238 28.51
4/30/2008  May Residential Multi/commercialieffluent $111,681.02 $2,086.10 2.738% 0.00228 32.26
5/31/2008  June Residentlal Mult/commercial/effluent $116,839.30 $2,157.83 2.638% 0.00220 35.77
8/30/2008  July Residential Mufii'commerciai/effluent $118,8604.49 $2,194.18 2.440%  0.00203 37.43
7/31/2608  Aug Residential Muiti‘commercial/effiuent $121,279.55 $2,243 .87 2.445% 0.00204 4214
8/31/2008  Sept Residential Mutti/commercialreffluent $120,700.684 $2234.78 2.445% 0.00204 46.74
§/30/2008  Oct Residantiat Multi/fcommercial/effiusnt $115,173.5¢ $2,130.71 3.700% 0.00308 77.24
10/31/2008  Nov Residentlal Multiieommercial/effluent $118,057.14 $2,184.08 3.950% 0.00329 89.61
11/30/2008  Deg Residential Mult‘commercial/efiuent $117,155.20 $2,187.97 2.220% 0.00185 54.41
12/34/2008  Jan Residential Multi/commerciai/effiuent $119,220.27 $2,205.57 1.016%  0,00088 26.38
113172008  Feb Residential Mutti‘commeercialfeffluent $124,885.76 $2,310.30 0.685%  0.00055 i8.82
0.665%  9.00055 19.26
g.00
$1,882,443.58 $610.42
X 1.85%
$35,010.95  $35,010.85 $810.42 $35621.37
Refund Percentage with interest 1.882285%
$1,892,483.58 1.88226% 35,821.37
No interast Due on the Following Refunds/current
2/28/2009  March Residential prorate 3/28/09 $43X1047 45.021.00
2/28/2008  Feb Multifamily 35,644.21
2/28/2008  Feb Commercial waler use/metered & base 35,652.86
3/28/2009  March Multifamily pro rate to 3/28/09 3249579
3/28/2008  March Commercial base prorate to 3/28/09 7,058.55
Additional to be Refunded 155,870.44
X 1.85%
$2,883.60 $2,833.60

TOTAL AMOUNT TO BE REFUNDED 38,504.97




KW RESORT UTILITIES CORP
INTERIM RATE REFUND PLUS INTEREST LIST 2128109

CUSTOMERS REFUNDED BY CHECK CLOSED ACCOUNTS

BO44 23 Sireet Cafe $12.42
GCEDO1  William Bal! $8.64
8033 Eddie & Mary Boza $8.08
GCB0O06 Joseph Garr previcus tenant $18.05
SHAD17 Michael Cook $10.77
SHADIS Michael Cook $8.97
GCRON3 Susan Cooper & Robyn Roth $16.05
CH114  Willlam Copenhaver $8.97
D025 Maria DeMarco 1DC Construciion tenant due $4.97
HH003  Hickory House (Monroe County) $6.14
KWBPDZ Key West Baptist Temyple $13.45
PTO0 Paragise Tatoo $11.15
SHAG  Scott Google & Joa Petit $10.77
SHB14  Alfrad Poreda $8.07
GCADD2 Elsie Urbanik $16.05
KPMO4  Sailfish Club $40.64
SHC5 James M Sirdes $13.46
Co030 Jorge Squella $13.46
GCAD16  Kurlls Trammel (property sold new owners unkn) $16.05
SHA1S  Lucie 8 Michael Ware $5.38

TOTAL AMOUNT OF REFUND CHECKS ISSUED: $249.54




PRE-BILLING REPORT FOR QB2/28/2009

RCCT NAME
DATE REFERENCE

FINAL TOTALE
PABE RATE GRI.LONS
54426, A5 14373498
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